

Ron DeSantis, Governor

Jonathan R. Satter, Secretary

ADDENDUM NO. 3 TO THE FOLLOWING INVITATION TO NEGOTIATE (ITN):

SUNCOM COMMUNICATION SERVICES

ITN NO: DMS-17/18-004

Date: June 11, 2019
 To: Prospective Respondents to ITN No: DMS-17/18-004
 From: Gerri Faircloth, Procurement Officer
 Subject: Updates to the ITN and Revised Attachment

1. The Invitation to Negotiate (ITN) No.: DMS-17/18-004, is hereby amended as follows:

1.1. Subsection 2.3, Timeline of Events, is hereby amended as follows, with the added language highlighted, and the stricken language shown with a strikethrough:

TIMELINE OF EVENTS		
Events	Event Time (ET)	Event Date
ITN posted on the VBS.		February 11, 2019
Deadline to submit questions to the Procurement Officer.	3:00 PM	March 15, 2019
Department's anticipated posting of answers to Respondent's questions on the VBS.		April 19, 2019
Deadline to submit Reply and all required documents to the Procurement Officer.	2:00 PM	June 21, 2019
Public Opening. Room 101 4050 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0950	2:30 PM	June 21, 2019

TIMELINE OF EVENTS		
Events	Event Time (ET)	Event Date
Evaluation Phase.		June 26, 2019 to August 16, 2019
Evaluators' Public Meeting to confirm scores Room 101 4050 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0950 Conference call # 1-888-585-9008 Participant code: 982866470#	10:00 AM	August 22, 2019
Negotiations Phase.		August 26, 2019 to January 8, 2020
Negotiation Team Public Meeting Room 101 4050 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0950 Conference call # 1-888-585-9008 Participant code: 982866470#	10:00 AM	January 10, 2019 January 10, 2020
Post Notice of Intent to Award on the VBS.		January 14, 2020
Contract Execution.		TBD

1.2. The Second Revised Attachment G - Component Price Sheet, ITN No: DMS-17/18-004, is hereby revised as follows, with the added language highlighted, and the stricken language shown with a strikethrough:

- a. Excel Tab 1, Service Category 1 – Unified Communications – Single Tenant, the last sentence in the Instructions is hereby amended as follows:

The Respondent can add ~~but not delete~~ rows **in the Assumption area.**

- b. Excel Tab 2, Service Category 1 – Unified Communications – Multi-Tenant, the last sentence in the Instructions is hereby amended as follows:

The Respondent can add ~~but not delete~~ rows **in the Assumption area.**

- c. Excel Tab 3, Service Category 2 – SIP Trunking, the last sentence in the Instructions is hereby amended as follows:

The Respondent can add ~~but not delete~~ rows **in the Assumption area.**

- d. Excel Tab 4, Service Category 3 – Contact Center – Single Tenant, the last sentence in the Instructions is hereby amended as follows:

The Respondent can add ~~but not delete~~ rows **in the Assumption area.**

- e. Excel Tab 5, Service Category 3 – Contact Center – Multi-Tenant, the last sentence in the Instructions is hereby amended as follows:

The Respondent can add ~~but not delete~~ rows **in the Assumption area**.

- f. Excel Tab 6, Service Category 4 – Centrex, the last sentence in the Instructions is hereby amended as follows:

The Respondent can add ~~but not delete~~ rows **in the Assumption area**.

End of Addendum No. 3

To the extent this addendum gives rise to a protest, failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or failure to post the bond or other security required by law within the time allowed for filing a bond shall constitute a waiver of proceedings under chapter 120, Florida Statutes.